/]"
v
Videt 8

&
ALSLL t"f‘f’aw 57{

e &
v

a4

(% ‘9“/

-Z-ie?x

é/é‘
'3
o/_/?w
zr ﬂ-dﬂo

zo5H

%9’“

, /@ —r‘u(.,/ﬁﬂ‘/w /;;/%érw/,d/»éca/é srv Lewcaved Ze aameézya a(‘h m.s//er%%
Ze/a—ﬂ?-: A/%fd’//?MHe?A ée/77/7oa¢// A-aa/%ﬂ—oafmrc.s cr':ve/ S Zoreciex 27 c,e/

]00‘34¢ $ é—;/ ”7?&2?&)(%@ ,44,,7/0/7.7// A3 3 cors surwcye/fg/zé%\'
@ﬁwéic/\'ﬂdec/—écxraeyw//ﬁe é/éa’aya//zé/ ;wf/.// %/75/ |

% '\.@e o IPLS P c.-z'f‘&'/?V

AN TESTIMONY that the above is w copy of the original remaining on file in
: the Deparbinent of Lubermwal dffairs of Pennsylvanio, mude
conformalily bo wm Adet of dssembly approved, the 1GLh day of

Felyruary, 1834, 1 hawve herewndo sel vy Hand, and cawsed
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